

## NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: August 18, 2005

**REGULATION TITLE:**  
Florida Solar Energy Center Operations

**REGULATION NO.:**  
6C7-8.001

**SUMMARY OF REGULATION AMENDMENT:** This regulation is revised to update the location of the Florida Solar Energy Center. This regulation is amended also to update information regarding the reporting structure for the center.

**AUTHORITY:** BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003

**NAME OF PERSON WHO INITIATED PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT:**  
Philip Fairey, Deputy Director of Florida Solar Energy Center

**COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW.** The comments must identify the regulation you are commenting on.

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS:**

Regulations Administrator  
4000 Central Florida Blvd.  
Millican Hall, Suite 360  
Orlando, FL 32816-0015  
Phone: (407) 823-2482  
Fax: (407) 823-6155  
e-mail: [regulations@mail.ucf.edu](mailto:regulations@mail.ucf.edu)

**FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT:**

**6C7-8.001 Florida Solar Energy Center Operations.**

(1) The Florida Solar Energy Center, (herein called the "Center"), as established by Section 377.705, F.S., shall be administered by the University of Central Florida for and on behalf of the State University Board of Governors-Regents. The Center is located at 1679 Clearlake Road, Cocoa-300 State Road 401, Cape Canaveral, Florida 32922-5703. The development of standards and testing criteria for solar energy systems, ~~and testing and~~ ~~of~~ evaluation of the performance of solar energy systems, as described in Section 377.705, F.S., shall ~~will~~ be carried out ~~by~~ at the Florida Solar Energy Center.

(2) The Center ~~shall~~ will operate as a Type I Center in accordance with the Laws of Florida. ~~Institutes and Centers in the State University System of Florida document adopted by the Board of Regents May 2, 1977.~~ In accordance with the enabling legislation (Chapter 74-185, Laws of Florida), the purpose of the Center ~~shall be~~ is to

advance research and development in solar energy, to disseminate information on the results of such research, and to engage in projects designed to exemplify the capability of solar energy as a resource for meeting state energy needs. The Director of the Center reports to the Vice President for Research, University of Central Florida. ~~The Director shall advise the President or his designee who, through the Chancellor, advises the Board of Regents. The Florida Solar Energy Center will also conduct programs to comply with Section 377.705, F.S.—Solar Energy Center; development of solar energy standards and Section 212.08(7)(p), F.S.—Sales tax exemption of solar energy systems.~~

(3) Copies of standards and fee schedules published by the ~~Florida Solar Energy Center~~ and incorporated by reference in this rule Chapter 6C7-8, F.A.C., may be obtained from the Center at its above mailing address ~~center~~ in accordance with the provisions of Section 120.53(2) F.S.

~~Specific Authority: 240.209(4), 120.53(1)(a), 240.227(1), 377.705(4)(a), (b) FS., 6C 12.001, F.A.C. Law Implemented 377.705(4)(d), 240.209(3)(m), (4), (5)(e), 240.277(1), 240.279, 240.281, 20.05(1)(b) FS. BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003. History—Formerly 6C-12.01, Revised and Renumbered 1-3-85, Formerly 6C7-8.01, \_\_\_\_\_.~~